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From: James Trapp
To: Richard Correia
Date: 9/25/2007 1:57:15 PM
Subject: Re: proposed generic communication

It was announced that Exelon will be taking over for Wackenhut, It's going to happen fairly fast,

If you go to the WCBS website you
can view the tape and story.

ý 
rdThanks Jim. I understand Wackenhut will no havethat site mucn lne. • I.

Rich

>>> James Trapp 09/24/2007 9:31 PM >>>
That's he[ ful -a en ica on was one of our AlT charter items.

The AIT is ,oinq well. Nothing siqnificantl new.

Thanks for sending Joe Willis, he's a big help.

- > Richard Correia 09/24/07 12:20 PM >>>All, j .

This message is being sent to inform NRR, the regions, NMSS and FSME that NSIR has the approval to
develop a Generic Communication that will affect NRC-Licensed Facilities. This generic communication is
being developed to address a number of recent events that have occurred at NRC-icensed facilities that
have a direct effect on common defense and security, NSIR 'Will provide guidance on the implementation
of existing security requirements regarding the issue.

The generic communication will address to inattentive security officer issues at several facilities notably t
the recent occurrence at Indian Point, and likely Peach Bottom, that add to a longer list of examples over
several years. We've been asked to make every effort to Issue it before the October 3 EPW oversight
hearing as the recent publicity makes it a good candidate issue to be raised there.

If you have any questions concerning this e-mail, please contact myself or Paul PedUzzi for further
assistance.

Richard P. Correia
Deputy Director for Security Oversight
Division of Security Operations
NSIR
US NRC
RPC9NRC.GOV
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CC: Francis Peduzzi; Ralph Costello
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